TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: April 26, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for May 1, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm Stanley J. Benulis — Applicant for Capital Planning Committee
7:35 pm Dennis R. Blackall — Applicant for Capital Planning Committee
7:40 pm Karis L. North — Applicant for Capital Planning Committee

7:45 pm John A. Silva — Applicant for Capital Planning Committee

7:50 pm Frank J. Parker — Applicant for Capital Planning Committee
8:00 pm Police Chief Billings re: Increase fine in restricted parking areas
8:15 pm The Red Parrot — re: Violation

8:30 pm The Parking Committee — re: Update
9:00 pm Retirement Board — re: Appointment
CORRESPONDENCE

1. Hull Boosters — re: Beach Race/Walk Event

LICENSES
1. Bartley Kelly dba Fascination, 189C Nantasket Avenue — Fascination Game of
Chance/Skill - RENEWAL
2. Dream Machine, 197 Nantasket Avenue, Rick Lawrence, Manager — Automatic Amusement

Devise - RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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